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Project Owner: Schoolcraft Community Schools  
Project Name: New Elementary Technology Systems  

Issue Date: July 29, 2022  
 
PROJECT QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the 
Technology Request for Bid for the above referenced project. 
 
Q1:  Paging Speakers – there are several models called out that are conditional to the ceiling 
type. – a reflected ceiling plan would be need to identify exactly how many non-lay-in speakers 
will be required. Please provide a reflected ceiling print from the building drawings or create 
separate designators on the legend. 
A: Please find a reflected ceiling set of plans attached (SCS-NewElemReflectCeiling_PLN.PDF) 
for your reference. 
 
Q2: There are several large/open spaces that have no apparent IP speaker designation (like the 
gym for example) I would assume there needs to be some sort of paging in these areas. Please 
confirm there are no IP Paging speakers or correct the prints 
A: Bidders are reminded to bid the project per the plans and specifications. 
 
Q3: Clocks – specs call out both single sided and dual sided version. The drawing have only the 
C1 designation so it would appear there are no double sided clocks being used in the building. 
Please confirm or correct the prints. 
A: Refer to Addendum #1. Both types of clocks are shown on the drawings issued with 
Addendum #1. 
 
Q4: Clock specs say: Analog clock shall be Valcom VIP-D440A or equal, Analog clock shall be 
Valcom VIP-D440ADS or equal.  The Valcom part numbers are for FOUR DIGIT DIGITAL 
Clocks not analog faced, please clarify. 
A: See Addendum #2. 
 
Q5: All IP speakers were still simply labeled “C5”. Written spec indicates there may be areas 
that require different models to get an accurate apples to apples bid, the non-lay-in-tile  speakers 
need to be identified or a reflected ceiling plan provided to show open or hard-lid.   
A: See QA1. 
 
Q6: I still do not see any paging designations in the gym or cafeteria. Is this accurate? 
A: See QA2. 
 
Q7: Please provide information regarding existing access control system – SLC license 
information, number of portal licenses, etc. 
A: The Owner’s existing S2 system is running on a physical server currently and, is being 
migrated to a VM. It is currently running on a 5.3.3 license that expires 2024-02-29 and has 14 
of 16 portals in use. 
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Q8: Who is responsible to provide network cables from the IDF’s to the door controllers at each 
door? 
A: See Addendum #2. 
 
Q9: What system(s) are currently in use for security cameras in the district?  What camera 
models are currently in use? 
A: As noted in the bidders meeting, the Owner has no existing camera system. 
 
Q10: Is the cabling contractor responsible for installing network cables from the IDF’s to each 
camera location (for both the elementary school and high school)? 
A: Correct.  
 
Q11: It appears that one of the cameras on the 2nd floor of the elementary building should be 
labeled as “SC2” instead of “SC1”.  On drawing SCS-NET02, there are cameras in each of the 
classroom wings, but one is SC1 and the other is SC2.  It appears both should be the same 
camera type. 
A: Bid the project per the plans and specifications. 
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